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1 rcfer to' your ]etter of 2% "h July 2009 an@y Ve request for mformatlon relating to
_ Article 9 of the C ouncil Directive 1999/ of 26. April 1999. T hcrt.by submit the
figure of 81000m’ as the total quanm@o fwaste to be placed at the landfill (over the
authorized life of the facility). The{\éﬁm%nt rate of compaction for the facility is circa
0. 8 I /m whlch wou]d lrdnslatc tgfa gﬁmcxty of cxrca 65000 tonnes.: .

lhf. above ﬁgure was calcu&% ﬁgubmg a: topographlcal urvey camcd out in luly 2009
_and subtractmg}t using gr’é{ﬁ%d modcling software, from the theoretical prc isettlement o
- restoration contours app; ‘vcd with the agency The above ﬁgurcs areé approxxmate and:
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087 .9_9_02378. g
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Josephine Kennedy

Subject: FW: Article 16 - 3a(i)- Further Information
Attachments: scan0013.jpg

From: John Mockler [mailto:jmockler@roscommoncoco.ie]
Sent: 19 August 2009 15:28

To: Ewa Babiarczyk

Cc: Ann Kehoe o
Subject: FW: Article 16 - 3a(i)- Further Information

" Ewa
Please find attached an image of the reply to your request for further information in accordance

with Article 16(3)(a)(i) of the Waste Management Licensing Regulations 2004. The original is in
the post for your file. | would be grateful if you could confirm by email your receipt of same.

As Senior Executive Engineer in charge of the Environment Department | am authorized to
respond to this request. If you have any queries in relation to this submission please do not

hesitate to contact me at 087-9902378 : é&?’
Ao'\@
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A
Many thanks \\}QO\'\&Q’G
R
S
K
O

<<°\ A{\0)

5
John Mockler S.E.E. f
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Roscommon County Council

Environment Department,
New Business Development,
Circular Road,

Roscommon.

T +353 (0) 90 6637348

E +353 (0) 90 6634443

W www . 10scommoncocg.ie
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From: Niamh Lavin

Sent: 19 August 2009 15:12

To: John Mockler

Subject: Scanned Letter 19/08/2009

- John .

| 'Se‘é attached
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